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Dear Ms. Holt: ' . dJPartiow

By letter dated July 6, 1989, you requested an extension of time to respond
to the Federal Register notice of Wednesday, May 31, 1989 (54 FR 23306) which
provided the Commission's Notice of Consideration of Issuance of Amendment to
Facility Operating License and Proposed No Significant Hazards Consideration
Determination and Opportunity for Hearing regarding Consolidated Edison's
amendment request to increase the licensed thermal power level of Indian Point
Nuclear Generating Unit No. 2. Your letter was forwarded to this office for
response.

We have reviewed your request and find that it fails to set forth sufficient
reasons to grant your request. The 30-day comment period (as provided for by.
statute and implemented by the Commission at 10 CFR §2.105) specified in the
subject Federal Register notice normally provides sufficient time for
interested parties to respond to such notices. Although, you state you did not
learn of this public notice until June 21, 1989, your letter does not provide
reasons why more time is required for you to respond to the subject notice
than that usually given in such notices. Therefore, we have concluded that
your request does not provide information that would constitute good cause
for granting your requested extension of time. Accordingly, your request is
denied. '

Sincerely,

Original signed by
Steven A. Varga, Director

Division of Reactor Projects I/I1I
O0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Dear Ms. Holt: JPartiow

By letter dated July 6, 1989, you requested an extension of time to respond

to the Federal Register notice of Wednesday, May 31, 1989 (54 FR 23306) which
provided the Commission's Notice of Consideration of Issuance of Amendment to
Facility Operating License and Proposed No Significant Hazards Consideration
Determination and Opportunity for Hearing regarding Consolidated Edison'g//
amendment request to increase the licensed thermal power level of Indian”Point
Nuclear Generating Unit No. 2. Your letter was forwarded to this office for
response.

We have reviewed your request and find that it fails to set forth sufficient
reasons to grant your request. The 30-day comment period (as-/provided for by
statute and implemented by the Commissiod\at 10 CFR §2.105)specified in the
subject Federal Register notice normally provides sufficient time for
interested parties to respond to such notices. Your 1%tter fails to justify
why additional time is required for you to‘(espond to the subject notice.
According to your letter, you learned of the notice on June 21, 1989, ten days
before the expiration of the comment period.\ Your/letter does not indicate
that you made any effort to provide substantiye comments on the proposed
amendment. Indeed, nothing in your letter indicates that such comments would
be forthcoming even were your request to be gr@nted. Therefore, we have

~ concluded that your request does not provide/any information that would
constitute good cause for granting your reqUested extension of time.
Accordingly, your request is denied.

Sinéerely,
/

”

,// Steven A. Varga, Director
Division of Reactor Rrojects I/I1
O0ffice of Nuclear Reéttor Regulation
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Dear Ms. Holt:

By Tetter dated July 6, 1989, you requested an extension of time to respond

to the Federal Register notice of Wednesday, May 31, 1989 (54 FR 23306) which
provided the Commission's Notice of Consideration of Issuance of Amendment to
Facility Operating License and Proposed No Significant Hazards Consideration
Determination and Opportunity for Hearing regarding Consolidated Edison's
amendment request to increase the licensed thermal power )eve] of Indian Point
Nuclear Generating Unit No. 2. Your letter was forwarded to this office for 9

response. JM“ #M %

We have rev1ewed your request and find that it fails to.adeet+¥y—wmth~a&y—

he—resy 0 he—proceeding 0 otter. alsa. ajls /to iden
the—speecificaspeet{s)o he .:'-. matter—of—the 1o -'i"c on WRTCH_you

30 day comment per1od (as prov1ded for by statute\ wh1ch was spe%1f1ed in the
subject Federal Register notice normally provides sufficient time for
interested parties to respond to such notices. Your letter fails to justify
why additional time is required for you to respond to the subject notice.
According to your letter, you learned of the notice on June/21 1989, ten days
before the expiration of the comment period. Your letter does not indicate
that you made any effort to provide substantive comments on the proposed
amendment. Indeed, nothing in your letter 1nd1ca¢es that such comments wculd
be forthcoming even were your request to be granteg ,Iherefore, we have
concluded that your request does not provide any 1nformat1on that would
.constitute good cause for grantlng your requested extension of time.
Accordingly, your request is denied.

| Sincerely,

Steven A. Varga, D1rector
" Division of Reactor Proaects I/11
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I UNITED STATES .

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

FRCO . ORIGINAL DUE DT: O8/702/89 TICEET Nﬂs.DE?@lﬁﬂ !
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JOAN HOLT MR RCVD DATE: O7/712/89
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"EL/8Y) MOSEBURG

h&:.nNleTﬂa  g.f CEONTACT "
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Flease review the dus date immediately:

I the due date does not allow adequate time to respond to this
ticket, youw may request a revised dus date. The reguest must have
prior appraval from the appropriate A ssociate Director or NRR
Deputy Director and must include a valid justification. Contact
MR mailroom with the new due date (Doris Mossburg, #-23073) .

Flease do not carry concurrence packages to Directors office
without first going through the MRR maileoom.
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